



Pham Thi Thuy Hang

Foreign Attorney

TEL +84-24-3224-2301
FAX +84-24-3224-2302
E-MAIL tthpham@shinkim.com

Ms. Pham Thi Thuy Hang is a foreign attorney at Shin & Kim (Hanoi Office). She gained her bachelor's degree in Faculty of Law, Vietnam National University and pursued an LL.M. in International Economic Law, from the Transnational Law and Business University in South Korea in 2012. Currently, she is a member of Hanoi Bar Association.

Prior to joining Shin & Kim, she had been an Assistant Vice President cum Team Leader of Vietnam Legal Department of MUFG Bank. Ltd., Vietnam and Associate at Vietnam International Law Firm (VILAF), Hanoi Office.

She has in-depth knowledge of banking and finance practice and corporate/M&A, commercial, and investment law in Vietnam. She also has experience in labor management and litigation issues. She has worked extensively with the different foreign bank of Vietnam and large corporations in Vietnam with notable transactions in banking and finance sector.

工作经历

2024-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2018-2024	Assistant Vice President cum Team Leader of Vietnam Legal Department, MUFG Bank. Ltd., Vietnam
2012-2018	Associate in Vietnam International Law Firm (VILAF)

教育背景

2010-2012	Transnational Law and Business University, South Korea, LL.M., International Economic Law
2006-2010	Faculty of Law, Vietnam National University, LL.B., Economic Law

资格

Admitted to bar, Vietnam

语言

Vietnamese, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.